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source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Hallows, Adrienne
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request financial history for 25 STRASMER ROAD DEPEW NY 14043
Date: Friday, April 18, 2025 7:34:50 AM

Good morning

I was hoping you could provide an account history to support the payment of $2535.12 in
December 2024 that was paid out of escrow. The property information is as follows:

MICHAEL D LOPP
25 STRASMER ROAD
DEPEW NY 14043  
Parcel # 143089114.04-5-6

Thank you kindly,

Adrienne Hallows
CAM Claims Processor III
475 Crosspoint Parkway
Getzville, NY 14068
PH: (716) 529-2448
ahallows@mtb.com | www.mtb.com

0032917312

This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information that is intended solely for
the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient or entity, you are strictly
prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of the information contained in
the transmission. If you received this communication in error, please contact the sender
immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. This
communication may contain nonpublic personal information about consumers subject to the
restrictions of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act and the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. You may not
directly or indirectly reuse or disclose such information for any purpose other than to provide
the services for which you are receiving the information. There are risks associated with the
use of electronic transmission. The sender of this information does not control the method of
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transmittal or service providers and assumes no duty or obligation for the security, receipt, or
third party interception of this transmission.


